
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING OF
THE CITY OF HAYWARD

City Council Chambers
777 B Street Hayward CA 94541

Tuesday April 15 2008800pm

MEETING

The Special Meeting of the City CouncilRedevelopment Agency was called to order by
MayorChair Sweeney at 800 pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by CouncilRA

Member Quirk

ROLL CALL

Present COUNCILRA MEMBERS Rodriquez Quirlc Halliday Ward Dowling
Henson

MAYORChair Sweeney
Absent COUNCILRAMEMBER None

PROCLAMATION April 2008 as Fair Housing Month Echo Housing

Mayor Sweeney read the proclamation declaring the month of April 2008 as Fair Housing
Month Ms Mary Ann Reno ECHOSBoard President reported that Echo Housing is located

in the Balser Building She commented that the first national housing law was signed by
President Johnson just one week after the assassination of Dr Martin Luther King Jr As she

accepted the proclamation she expressed her appreciation to Mayor Sweeney and Council for

financially supporting this program

PRESENTATION Volunteer Appreciation Presentations

Mayor Sweeney commended Donna Fitzwater for her dedication and leadership and expressed
appreciation to all the volunteers on behalf of the City Council in celebration of the National

Volunteer Week Assistant to the City Manager Millie Saad reported that Ms Donna Fitzwater
Volunteer Coordinator could not attend the meeting because she was at home ill and showed her

photo Ms Saad reported that close to 525 individuals volunteer at the Hayward Public Library
with the Police Reserve Officers the Hayward Fire Department Animal Services at the Water

Pollution Source Control at Hayward City Hall the Hayward Police Department the Southland

Mall Resource Center with the Public Safety Ambassadors Program and volunteer with the

Hayward Neighborhood Alert program Mayor Sweeney thanked them all Those attending were

introduced by groups and presented with Certificates of Appreciation

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ed Bogtie President ofthe SoLrthgate Neighborhood Association announced a Council Candidates

Night on May 7th at the Alameda County Public Works Building on Turner Court

Rob Simpson spoke on several issues related to power plants

DRAFT

1



Frank Goulart commended Council for its efforts to celebrate Earth Day He announced anumber

ofcleanup activities that his neighborhood on Prospect Hill in involved with noting that the 10tH
annual event will be to clean up a city owned lot on Main Street He noted its potential as a

neighborhood park He thanked City for sponsoring the tool loan program He announced a futLire

candidate debate for Saturday Apri126 at 10 am

Chuck Horner Chair of the Keep Hayward Clean and Green KHCG announced the upcoming
April 19th KHCG cleanup behind Casa Sandoval and invited all He reported that also on that day
there will be acleanup at Mt Eden High School by the schools Leadership Class The KHCG Task
Force continues to influence and bring awareness to our commmunity He commented that volunteers
are increasing and that the Task Force will be using individuals to serve as KHCG ambassadors to

various groups as the homeless the faith community and the mobile homeowners to serve as liaisons
to those organizations He invited Council Members to participate in the events

Doug Ligibel a member of the KHCG indicated that his recent efforts are to form a downtown

neighborhood collaborative He met with a number of board members from various home owner

associations to gather support He reported that this week has been difficult for the downtown as

there was extensive graffiti vandalism There is currently some on property facing the BART station

and on the station building He was concerned that there are not sufficient police resources to

protect the 570 homeowners and from 16 associations that represent approximately3000 residents
in the downtown Mr Ligibel also commented on the need to address the issue of BART fare

evaders

Council Member Henson asked Mr Ligibel to maintain contact with both the Police Chief and City
Manager Jones to assist his efforts

Tom Sousa expressed his concern about the bowling alleyslook and asked about its futLire intended

use He would like to see the bowling alley reinstated so that families have a place for recreation

City Manager Jones explained that the property has changed ownership and there is a development
interest and apreapplication process was initiated but no formal application has been submitted

BOARDS AND COMIVIISSIONS

1 Confirm Appointments to the Keep Hayward Clean and Green Task Force

Staff report submitted by City Clerk Reyes dated April 15 2008 was

filed

City Clerk Reyes made the report noting the interviews conducted and asked that Council consider

the list ofthose interviewed and make the appointments

Council Member Quirk nominated four of those interviewed and that with the concurrence of

KHCG Chair Horner select Mr Dan Henriques as the first KHCG ambassador to the homeless

community

Council Member Henson asked what the duties ofthe ambassador would be

DRAFT
2



Tuesday April 15 2008800pm

Mayor Sweeney opened the opportmity to speak at854pm

KHCG Horner responded that there is a need to have liaisons or ambassadors to other groups

without the need to be present at all of the regular meetings There is a need for KHCG to have a

bigger sphere ofinfluence and the ambassadors will help with this outreach

Mayor Sweeney closed the opportinity to speak at 855pm

Council Member Rodriquez commented on a recent experience with Mr Dan Henriques as he

assisted her in carrying groceries across the street She felt that his action was an example of the
start of a good ambassador Council Member Halliday stated that she was impressed with all five

applicants and that they will complement the good work of KHCG She thanked KHCG Chair

Horner for his efforts

It was moved by Council Member Quirk seconded by Council Member Dowling and unanimously
carried to confirm four appointments to the KHCG Task Force confirm Dan Henriques as an

ambassador to the homeless and adopt the following

Resolution 08040 Resolution Confirming Appointments to the

Keep Hayward Clean and Green Task Force

CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Item 45 and 6were removed for further discussion and separate vote

2 Approval of Minutes of the Special Joint Meeting of the City CouncilRedevelopment Agency
ofApril 8 2008

Council Member Henson moved the minutes with the correction to the four elements of reduce
reuse recycle and rot or compost

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Dowling and

unanimously carried to approve the minutes of the Special Joint Meeting of the City
CouncilRedevelopment Agency Meeting ofApril 8 2008

3 Second Street Sidewallc hnprovement Approval ofPlans and Specifications Call for Bids and

Authorization for the City Manager to Execute aJoint Agreement with the County ofAlameda

Staff report submitted by Deputy Director of Public Works Falchrai
dated April 15 2008 was filed

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Dowling and

unanimously carried to adopt the following

DRAFT



Resolution 08041 Resolution ALrthorizing the City Manager to

Execute a Joint Agreement with the County of Alameda for the

Second Street Sidewalk linprovements Project Project No 5192

Resolution 08042 Resolution Approving Plans and Specifications
for the Second Street Sidewalk linprovements Project Project No

5192 and Call for Bids

4 Garin Vista Development Tract 7354 Addendum to the Initial StLidy and Mitigated Negative
Declaration and Amended Grading Permit

Staff report submitted by Deputy Director of Public Works Falchrai
dated April 15 2008 was filed

Public Works Director Bauman made a presentation related to the slope failure that occurred last

May that required emergency remedial work to be completed prior to last winter He noted that

350000 cubic yards were removed to relieve the pressure Since then there has been extensive

geotechnical work completed and reviewed by a peer team Staff concluded that the work was

sufficient and described the addendum to the CEQA documents and the amendment to the grading
permit He responded to Council questions and noted the representatives of the Mission Garin

project that werepresent

Council Member Dowling expressed his appreciation for the report but was disappointed that this

landed on the consent calendar He had previously asked for updates and was distLirbed that there

will bean additional six months for grading His concern was the grading hours that were extended

to occur on SatLirdays and Sundays He urged that staff provide regular updates on the remediation

of the slide and development updates In response to his question regarding the current peaklike
look of the area Public Works Director Bauman responded that that area will be graded down to

smooth out the slope Council Member Dowling indicated that there are sustainability concerns that

this much dirt moved which will cause noise dust and carbon emissions This should be considered

for futLire regulation in future developments

Council Member Halliday stated that she previously met with Mr Summers from Da Silva Grading
to review the hillside She also agreed that adiscussion need to occur She stated that the City has a

responsibility to maintain safety and was assured by Public Works Director that there wereanumber

of deep borings down to about 160 feet as this is arather deep slide with anatural weak plain and

that the slope failure was caused by nature not by recent borings Council Member Halliday urged
that sufficient outreach and noticing be utilized for input at the community meeting

Council Member Quirk reported that he met with Jack Smith the engineer of the development in

order to understand the details ofthe slide and grading plan

Council Member Ward stated that he also had earlier meetings with the developers and their staff

He commented on the proposed mutLial benefit that will occur now that East Bay Regional Park

District intends to sell property The District also had apeer review of the geotechnical work and

DRAFT
4



Tuesday April 15 2008800pm

there will not be impacts to its property Cost savings will occur if the applicant is able to continue

the project It was noted that actual constriction ofhomes may not begin until next summer

Council Member Henson inquired about other benefits will be realized Public Work Director

Bauman stated that the grading plan was redone and the developer revised the layout ofthe lots and

increased the average lot size There is now a public street that was previously deadended The

developer has also responded to staff concerns and

Mayor Sweeney reported that he met with the developmentsrepresentative and received anumber

of phone calls from the community in this regard and said that it is a good idea to schedule a

community meeting

Council Member Rodriquez commented that she was not on the Council when this development was

approved but noted that she did recall the MissionGarinAnnexation She commented on the need
to make considerations when developing new neighborhoods for those living near the areas of

constriction as it can be annoying and rather noisy recognizing that the work must be completed
She recommended that Saturday and Sunday constriction be allowed only as alast resort

Mayor Sweeney offered opportinity for the public to speak at925pm

Mark Zehning a resident ofHeath Court stated that anumber of his issues were already addressed

and asked that the homeowners on his street be included in the informational meeting Although
Heath Court is not on the list it is directly impacted by the grading and potential slides

Andrea Dareing aproperty owner near this development discussed her issues She stated that she

was promised particular improvements including akeyway When she rejected the sale bid for her

properties she was informed that the improvements would not occur She stated that what she was

promised is no longer the case For example she was promised that no homes would be built behind

her but now there are some directly behind her parcels She would like a guarantee in writing
regarding her properties

Director ofPublic Works Bauman explained that akeyway is adrain that helps support and locks in
new fill to maintain the stability of the property He coirunented that the improvements will be done

according to the agreement

Council Member Halliday asked if she needed to improve the street in order to develop her property
She confirmed that the improvements in that agreement are the responsibility and liability of

properties and aprivate remedy between the property owners

Council Member Dowling asked that representative from the development firm Garin Vista LLC
speak on the developmentscurrent plans

DRAFT

5



Mr Joe Callahan stated that the cost of remediating the slide is significant and in excess of 5
million in malting the property safe which is the immediate objective as well as to protect this

property and other surrounding properties from any further damage The current plan if the market

supports it is to return in late summer with the final tract map and the subdivision agreement and

bring forth the necessary documents He noted the delays and necessary acceleration of the schedule
to meet the October 15 deadline for grading It is anticipated that in 2009 the infrastnicture

improvements will occur in aphased fashion

Council Member Dowling thanlted everyone for the update and asked staff to keep Council

informed on the Mission Garin projects as well as its impacts to East Bay Regional Park District in

the Councils weeltly reports He would be supporting this action

Council Member Henson stated that he watches the development from his home in the Clearbrook

neighborhood He watched how quicltly the developer reacted to rectify the situation He

appreciated the peer review process which is independent of the development He was confident

that the development can proceed

Mayor Sweeney agreed with conducting a community meeting and urged continuance of significant
updates and notification to the neighbors as well as the Council

It was moved by Council Member Ward seconded by Council Member Henson and unanimously
carried to adopt the following

Resolution 08043 Resolution Approving the Addendum to the

Initial StLidy and Mitigated Negative Declaration and Amended

Grading Permit

5 Authorization for City Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Circa

Historic Property Development for Preparation of aHistoric Context Statement and Resources

Inventory

Staff report submitted by Principal Planner Patenaude dated April
15 2008 was filed

Mayor Sweeney offered opportinity for the public to speak at947pm

Franlt Goulart appreciated that the historical buildings inventory will be completed for Hayward He

expressed his concern at the cost of118000 and asked that there be further information on whatthe

scope of services will include He stated that his wife is on the board for Alameda County which is

conducting a similar survey and he has benefitted in ltnowledge of the process He conunented on

the Mills Act the County list and the lack of community involvement which caused some

consternation when owners discovered their homes on the list He suggested that the program can

be promoted by offering tax incentives such as reduced property taxes He urged that this program

be voluntary He described his experience with his Linniken Building a commercial building
where he received a 10 tax credit He also described the preservation easement option Mr

Goulart offered his assistance to make the program work

DRAFT
6



Tuesday April 15 2008800pm

Director of Community and Economic Development Daluddung described the first step in Circas

work will be to make a clear assessment of the historic properties and whether there are enough
credible properties for the designation She described the followup work such as setting up the

Mills Act program with staff There are other incentives that will be included in the program after

review Haywards program will be different from Alameda County that will include extensive

public participation She commented on the Mills Act her experience in other jurisdictions and

noted that there is some hesitancy to participate with that Additional elements of this program will

be brought forth as the process continues

Council Member Ward seemed to recall being apart ofa team on aproject for the PUC that utilized

Circa the consulting firm recalling that it is agood firm He asked about the proposed time period
In response to his question on the selection of the year 1946 as the cutoffdate Principal Planner

Patenaude responded that 1946 was selected as it is right at the end of ahistoric period and at the

beginning ofthe post war housing boom in Hayward which resulted in numerous tract homes built

in the early 50s Circa will provide the survey or inventory of historic buildings conduct the

community meetings and provide adatabase for later use

Council Member Dowling asked several questions including whether the historical society HAHS
will be involved In response Director of Community and Economic Development Daluddung
informed the Council that the first work session will be held on April 29 The Council will be

informed on the scope of work include base maps and the various phases ofthe process and noted

the entire process will take about one year

Council Member Halliday had several inquires and it was clarified that this will be a citywide
survey She connnented on the tract homes and stated that some of them are over 50 years She

stated that there are historic buildings in the Mt Eden area

Council Member Rodriquez also commented on the Mt Eden historic buildings and asked the Eden
Home that included awater tower that seemed to be gone She lamented on the loss of beautiful old

buildings along Hesperian and the loss of that character in the Mt Eden area She asked about the

process for demolishing an old building and prevention of such demolition Principal Planner

Patenaude reported that demolition permits are reviewed by staff He confirmed that the Eden Home

water tower was moved restored and is now closer to the historic house on Hesperian

Council Member Henson asked about the completion of the program and how the results will be

presented He thought this would be an excellent tool to engage Hayward residents in developing
this inventory He urged the use ofthe Cityswebsite for this effort

Principal Planner Patenaude stated that several staff members have experience with the Mills Act

provisions will keep the Council informed and include the open process

DRAFT

7



Council Member Quirk commented on the impact of this project on the General Fund He asked

whether a Circa representative was present He urged that staff insure that Circa representatives
meet with Mr Goulart

At 1005pmMayor Sweeney closed the opportinity to speak

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Halliday and

unanimously carried to adopt the following

Resolution 08044 Resolution ALrthorizing the City Manager to

Execute an Agreement with Circa Historic Property Development to

Prepare a Historic Resources Inventory a Context Statement and

Recommendations for Updates to the Citys Historic Preservation

Ordinance

6 Support ofMunicipal Water and the U S Conference of Mayors StLidy ofthe hnpact ofBottled
Water on Municipal Waste

Staff report submitted by Assistant City Manager David dated April
15 2008 was filed

Assistant City Manager David reported that Mayor Sweeney signed apledge on behalf of Hayward
to support Think Outside the Bottle a program in support of municipal water that the US
Conference of Mayors has initiated to stLidy the impact ofplastic bottles on municipal landfills She

presented the benefits ofusing tap water and noted the amounts offossil fuels used to manufactLire

and transport plastic bottles

At 1010pmthere were no requests to speak

It was moved by Council Member Henson seconded by Council Member Halliday and unanimously
carried to adopt the following

Resolution 08045 Resolution in Support of Municipal Water and

the US Conference ofMayors Study ofthe hnpact ofBottled Water

on Municipal Waste

HEARINGS

7 Ordinance to Amend California Public Employees Retirement System PERS Contract for

Miscellaneous Police and Fire to Add Two Years of Additional Service Credit Provision

RepotfNOm Human ResouNCes DiNectoN BNOCkCohn

Staff report submitted by Employee Benefits Administrator Iwata
dated April 15 2008 was filed

DRAFT
8



Tuesday April 15 2008800pm

Employee Benefits Administrator Iwata made the report on behalf of Human Resources Director

BrockCohn noting that this amendment will not cost anything to the City and that the City is not

obligated to carry out this amendment She reported on the process ofthe amendment that includes

further noticing and additional reporting for its implementation that will offer two years of additional

service credit for those retiring within a stipulated timeframe This amendment even if approved
does not obligate the City but requires Council approval

Mayor Sweeney cautioned that staff will need to show a net financial benefit to the City and was

assured by City Manager Jones

With no requests to speak Mayor Sweeney opened and closed the public hearing at 1009pm

It was moved by Council Member Ward seconded by Council Member Rodriquez and

unanimously carried to adopt the following

Intro Ordinance 08 An Ordinance of the City Council of the City
ofHayward ALrthorizing an Amendment of the Contract Between the

City of Hayward and the Board of Administration of the California

Public Employees Retirement System

COUNCIL REPORTS

Council Member Halliday reported on her participation in support of Assembly Member Hayashis
Assembly Bill 1909 She was part of a delegation that traveled to Sacramento that included Mayor
Sweeney Audrey LePell and Andy Wilson They spoke to the AssemblysEnergy and Utilities

Committee members who were reviewing Assembly Bill 1909 an urgent bill that addresses

Haywards current situation regarding the Eastshore Power Plant This bill would require the

California Energy Coirunission to obtain approval of the siting of a second power plant in any

California locality She noted that Mayor Sweeney and Alameda County Supervisor Alice La

Bitker also participated in speaking with the committee members There were a number of

opponents of this bill also present largely from the energy industry She commented that the

committee members were sympathetic to Haywards situation but reluctant to apply the Wile
statewide Mayor Sweeney has classified it as urgent and can be brought up at any time The Chair

of this committee promised to speak with CECs Chair and its staff in an effort to assist Hayward
She suirunarized that this was a successfiil day

DRAFT

9



ADJOURNMENT

MayorChair Sweeney adjourned the meeting at1012pm

APPROVED

Michael Sweeney Mayor City ofHayward
Chair Redevelopment Agency

ATTEST

Angelina Reyes City Clerk City ofHayward
Secretary Redevelopment Agency

DRAFT


